/——*f’-—x
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE will be held in the CIvVIC SUITE
(LANCASTER/STIRLING ROOMS), PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST
MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON, PE29 3TN on WEDNESDAY, 13
MARCH 2024 at 10:00 AM and you are requested to attend for the
transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA
ELECTION OF CHAIR

Item Led By: Democratic Services.

MEMBERS INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please
see Notes below.

Item Led By: Chair.

INTRODUCTION

Item Led By: Chair.

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 8)

Item Led By: Chair.

THE LANCASTER LOUNGE, 152 MAIN STREET, YAXLEY PE7 3LB (Pages 9 -
52)

To consider an application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act
made by the following:

Applicant: Mr Domenico Ricciardi, on behalf of Lancaster Lounge Limited
Premises: The Lancaster Lounge, 152 Main Street, Yaxley PE7 3LB

Item Led By: S Mardon - (01480) 387075



EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
To resolve:-

to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the determination of
the application.

Item Led By: Chair.

DETERMINATION

To determine the application referred to in Agenda ltem 5.

Item Led By: Chair.
27th day of February 2024
Michelle Sacks

Chief Executive and Head of Paid
Service

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non
Registerable Interests

Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and
Non-Regqisterable Interests is available in the Council's Constitution

Filming and Recording of Council Meetings

This meeting will be recorded by the Council for live broadcast online at
https://www.youtube.com/user.HuntingdonshireDC

If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible
use of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training
purposes.

If you have any questions on the issue of filming / recording of meeting, please
contact Democratic Services.

The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its
meetings that are open to the public. Arrangements for these activities should
operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council.


https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/user.HuntingdonshireDC
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf

Please contact Democratic Services, Tel: 01480 388169 / email:
Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query
on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the
meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Sub-
Committee.

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards
the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’'s website.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest
emergency exit.



http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

This page is intentionally left blank



1.1

1.2

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

nda ltamm A
gda1tem4&

JAWa Fa)
9 I

‘———%\
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

MEMBERSHIP

The Licensing Sub-Committee shall consist of three Members appointed by the Licensing
Committee. A reserve member may also be in attendance in the event that any of the three
Members is absent on the date of the hearing or discovers they have a conflict of interest.

At the start of each Sub-Committee hearing a Chair shall be elected from amongst its
members.

The quorum for hearings of a Sub-committee shall be three members.

Members should be present throughout the entire hearing. If a member is required to leave
temporarily, the Chair shall adjourn the hearing whilst that member is unavailable. If a
member is not present for the whole of an item of business, they will not be able to debate
or vote on that item.

A member will not take part in a hearing at which a matter is being discussed which relates
to a Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate, Temporary Events Notice or Personal
Licence where either the premises are, or the person is resident in the ward which that
member represents on Huntingdonshire District Council.

THE HEARING

Prior to the hearing, the Sub-Committee have received copies of all representations and
relevant correspondence.

Hearings are normally held in public and are live streamed on the Council’s YouTube
Channel. However, the public may be excluded from all or part of a hearing where it
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or
that part of the hearing taking place in public. The Sub-Committee will determine the
outcome of an application at the conclusion of the hearing in private.

The Sub-Committee will determine the application in accordance with the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance and Regulations under
the Act taking into account the overriding need to promote the four licensing objectives,
including guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act.

The Chair may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner to
leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person(s) to return or may permit them to
return with specified conditions. Such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit

Page 5 of 52



https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/4941/review-of-statement-of-licensing-policy-appendix-7-january-2020.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/4941/review-of-statement-of-licensing-policy-appendix-7-january-2020.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003#full-publication-update-history

2.5

2.6

3.1

to the authority in writing information which they would have been entitled to give orally had
they not been required to leave.

Where appropriate, the Chair shall remind the parties that their representations should be
relevant to the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-Committee
will disregard any information which is not relevant to the application, representations or to
the licensing objectives. If, the Chair feels that the representations being made are not
relevant, he may, after first reminding the party of the need for relevance, advise the party
that he will no longer be heard. Where in the opinion of the Chair, a party is being repetitious,
vexatious or slanderous in his remarks, the Chair may first warn the party and may then
advise the party that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of the Chair shall be final.

All questions and statements shall be directed through the Chair.
HEARING PROCEDURE

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a premises licence or
a club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal
of a personal licence.

1. Introductions

The Chair will, at the beginning of the hearing introduce the members of the Sub-
Committee and any officers in attendance to support the Sub-Committee and shall
ask the parties and any persons accompanying them to state their names and
addresses or who they represent.

The Chair shall explain to the parties present that the hearing is subject to this
procedure, copies of which will have been distributed to the parties with the notice of
the hearing and shall enquire of the persons present whether there are any questions
of clarity or explanation about its contents.

2. Allocation of Time

The Sub-Committee will generally not expect any of the parties to take more than 20
Minutes to address it, to give further information or to call witnesses. In the case of
interested parties, this time allocation is shared between the number of those in
attendance. However, the Chair will exercise discretion dependent upon the
circumstances of a particular case. Under the regulations an equal maximum time
period must be allowed to all parties.

3. The Licensing Authority:

The Licensing Officer will present the application and representations received by the
Council. No recommendation will be made.

The Chair will invite Members of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant, Responsible
Authorities and all other parties if they have any questions to clarify the content of the
Licensing Officers report.

4. The Applicant:

Page 6 of 52




The Applicant or their representative will be invited to present their case in support of
their application.

If applicable, the applicant can call any witness(es) to give evidence in support of their
case.

Once the applicant has presented his / her case, the Chair will invite questions from the
Sub-Committee and all other parties present.

. Responsible Authorities:

The Chair will invite any Responsible Authorities in attendance to make representations
in support of their representation.

If applicable, the Responsible Authority’s can call any withesses to speak in support of
their case.

Questions to Responsible Authority Officers will then be invited from all parties present.
. The Other Persons (people who have made a valid representation).

The Chair will then invite and interested persons to put forward their case, based on the
representation submitted.

Where there are a number of interested parties and the nature of their representations
are similar, such parties may decide to appoint a spokesperson to represent the group.

Questions will then be invited from all parties present.
. Review of Written Representations

The Sub Committee will review the relevant written representations which have been
received. All parties present will be given an opportunity to comment.

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests for permission to present new evidence
or information not previously disclosed to all, the parties prior to the hearing. The general
rule is that such information or evidence must not be considered unless all parties at the
hearing agree to it being considered on the day of the hearing. A request may be made
for a short adjournment to allow time for everyone to receive copies of the extra
information and to read it.

. Summing Up

After all parties have addressed the Sub-Committee, the Applicant or his representative
will be invited by the Chair to sum up their application for a time not exceeding five
minutes but without introducing any new evidence to the proceedings.

. Making and Reporting the Decision

The Sub-Committee will then retire to another room to make their decision. The Council’s
Legal Officer will accompany members to advise where necessary.

Page 7 of 52




4.0

All parties will be sent a decision notice in writing within five working days of the date of
the hearing outlining the decision and the reasons to support it. Details of appeal rights
will also be sent with the decision notice.

10.Record of the Hearing

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which shall be retained
for six years after the date of the determination of the hearing or the disposal of an appeal
against the determination.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a premises licence or a
club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal of
a personal licence.

In the case of such hearings, the procedure at 3.1 shall be followed with the exception that
the applicant for a review of a premises licence or a club premises certificate or the chief
officer of police in the case of an objection notice where convictions have come light after
the grant or renewal of a personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-Committee first
and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or certificate will be invited
to address the Sub-Committee and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been
granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the licence or certificate or
for the Chief Officer of Police.

G:\Licensing\Licensing Committee/Hearings Procedure 2024 DRAFT

Page 8 of 52




Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

13th March 2024
LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE
The Lancaster Lounge, 152 Main Street, Yaxley, PE7 3LB

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Huntingdonshire District Council as the Licensing Authority has received an
application for a new premises Licence:

from Mr Domenico Ricciardi, on behalf of Lancaster Lounge Limited
for the premises The Lancaster Lounge, 152 Main Street, Yaxley, PE7 3LB

The Application was received on the 18"January 2024. As required under the
Licensing Act 2003, notice of the application was advertised by blue notices
displayed at or near the premises from the 19%January 2024. The 28-day
consultation period ended on 14t February 2024.

1.2 A copy of the application, is attached as Appendix A (application) & Appendix B
(plan) & Appendix C Premises Location

2. INFORMATION
2.1 The Premises Licence application is applying for the following activities:
a. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises

Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00

Fridays and Saturdays — 12:00 to 01:00 (the following morning)
Sundays — 12:00 to 23:00

b. Performance of Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Fridays and Saturdays — 12:00 to 01:00 (the following morning)
Sundays — 12:00 to 23:00

Seasonal Variations - New Years Eve until 02.00 and Good Friday until
01:00.

c. Performance of recorded music (indoors)

Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00

Fridays and Saturdays — 12:00 to 01:00 (the following morning)

Page 9 of 52



Sundays — 12:00 to 23:00

d. Hours premises are open to the public
Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00

Fridays and Saturdays - 12:00 to 01:00 (the following morning)
Sundays 12:00 to 23:00

Seasonal Variations - New Years Eve until 02.00 and Good Friday until
01:00.

2.2Section ‘M’ of the application form addresses the four licensing objectives. Any
proposals made in this section are normally translated directly into enforceable
conditions that will be attached to the premises licence. Paragraphs 8.41- 8.49
and Section 10 of the Home Office guidance issued under section 182 refer to the
operating schedule and licence conditions

3. REPRESENTATIONS

3.1As part of the consultation the Responsible Authorities as determined under the
Licensing Act 2003) were consulted on the application. Their responses can be
seen in summary at Appendix D.

3.2During the period for representation a total of 4 valid representations were
received from ‘other persons’. However, following mediation and subsequent
amendments to the application by the applicant, 2 of the representations were
withdrawn before the end of the consultation period. The remaining
representations and any subsequent correspondence are attached as Appendix
E.

3.3 A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address the
Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other party
appearing at the hearing.

3.4Not all matters raised within the representation may be relevant matters for
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

4. MEDIATION

During the consultation period, the Police and the applicant came to an agreement
to amend the timings slightly and add conditions as follow.

1. To reduce alcohol supply to 22:30hrs Sunday-Thursday, and 00:30hrs Friday and
Saturday).

2. Substantial food offering will be available until one 23:00

3. Staff will take all necessary steps to ensure that customers do not take partly
consumed alcoholic products or drinking receptacles away from the premises.

Page 10 of 52



4. Children under the age of 18 shall not be permitted to enter or remain at the
premises after 21:00 unless dining with a responsible adult.

5. The designated premises supervisor will ensure that an Incident report log is
maintained. This shall be completed as soon as possible and, in any case, no
later than the close of business on the day of the incident. The log is to be kept
on the premises at all times and shall be produced to an authorised person on
requested.

6. All staff will undertake responsible alcohol sales training prior to engaging in the
sale of alcohol. Refresher training will be carried out at least once every 6
months. Fully auditable training records should be maintained for all staff in
respect of the sale of alcohol. These will be made available for inspection upon
request to the Police and all other Responsible Authorities.

7. All staff must complete welfare and vulnerability training. This is to include ‘Ask for
Angela’ Scheme (as long as it is still in operation). The training is to be carried out
at least once every 12 months and written records of the training must be kept for
inspection by Cambridgeshire Police or an authorised officer of a responsible
authority.

8. A written delegation of authority record will be kept at the premises whereby non
personal licence holders are authorised to make sales on behalf of the Designated
Premises Supervisor.

9. A risk assessment will be done to assess the requirement to employ SIA door
supervisors. This risk assessment will take into consideration information and
advice provided by the local police. A copy of this risk assessment will be made
available to the Police and Licensing Authority on request.

In addition, prior to the end of the consultation period, our it was bought to our attention
there were restrictions on the operating times of this premises, imposed following a
planning application. The decision notice issued in Dec 2022 for this application can
be seen in full at Appendix F.

The planning consent limited the use of the premises as follows:

5. Condition.
The use of the wine bar hereby permitted shall be limited to Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 23:30. The
external patron area should not be used after 23:00 hours on any day.

5. Reason.
In the interests of residential amenity in accordance with LP 14 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan
to 2036.

8. Condition.
Mo amplified or other music shall be played in the premises outside the following times 10:00 to
2300 on any day.

8. Reason.

In the interests of residential amenity in accordance with LP14 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan
to 2036.

Page 11 of 52



The statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 states:

14.66 There are circumstances when, as a condition of planning permission, a terminal hour
has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are
different to the licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time.
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution
under planning law. Proper integration should be assured by licensing committees,
where appropriate, providing regular reports to the planning committee.

This information was discussed with the applicant who agree to amend and reduce
the times of the premises licence application, to match those of the of the planning
conditions.

Therefore, the application now reads as follows.

a. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises
Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Fridays and Saturdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Sundays — 12:00 to 23:00

b. Performance of Live Music (Indoors and Outdoors)
Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Fridays and Saturdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Sundays — 12:00 to 23:00

Seasonal Variations — None

c. Performance of recorded music (indoors)
Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Fridays and Saturdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Sundays — 12:00 to 23:00

d. Hours premises are open to the public
Mondays to Thursdays — 12:00 to 23:00
Fridays and Saturdays - 12:00 to 23:30
Sundays 12:00 to 23:00

Seasonal Variations - None

Additional condition — The external customer area will not be used after 23:00
on any day.

These amendments along with the agreed Police suggested conditions, were
notified to all parties that had made a representation. Subsequently two
representations were withdrawn before the end of the consultation period.

Page 12 of 52



The out of the remaining two representations, (at the time of writing) one has not
responded to the emails regard the changes or subsequent follow-up emails.

The other has indicated they are not entirely satisfied with the amendments.

5. GENERAL DUTY/POLICY CONSIDERATION

4.1The licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives, each objective has equal importance, the
objectives are:

the prevention of crime and disorder,
public safety,

the prevention of public nuisance, and
the protection of children from harm.

oo oo

4.2 The sub-committee must also have regard to:

its statement of licensing policy, and

any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
the Human Rights Act 1988

Live Music Act 2012

co o

4.3The Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in
its district.

6. DETERMINATION

5.1In making a decision, this application must be determined on its individual merits
having regard to the representations and supporting documents included as part
of the report along with additional information considered relevant at the hearing.
As part of the decision process the sub-committee is required to give its reasons
for any decision arrived at.

5.2Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

Grant the application as applied for

Refuse the application

Add additional conditions to the premises licence

Exclude any licensable activities applied for

Amend dates and times of licensable activities applied for.

5.3 Any decision made by the sub-committee must be reasonable and proportionate
and promote the Licensing objectives.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Page 13 of 52



Licensing Act 2003.
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
The Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 14 of 52



Huntingdonshire For help contact

e Application for a premises licence licensing@huntingdonshire gov uk
Huntingdonshire | ) jcensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01420 337075

* required information

Section 1 of 21

‘fou can save the form at any time and resume It later. You do not need to be logged In when you resume.

Thiz |z the unlque reference for this

System reference Mot Currently In Use application generated by the system.

‘You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference track appllcatlons If you make lots of them. It

|z passed to the authorlty.
Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no” If you are applylng on your own
Dehalf or on Dehalf of a buslness you own or
O Yes @ No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Domenlco

* Famlly name Rlcclardl

Maln telephone number _ Include country code.
Other telephone number ﬁ

[7 Indlcate here If you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
¢ Applylng as a business or organlsatlon, Including as a sole trader A zole trader Is a business owned by one
person wlthout any speclal legal structure.
"  Applylng as an Indlvidual Applylng as an Indlvidual means you are

applylng so you can be employed, or for
zome other Perzonal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applicant Business

ls your buslness reglsteredIn - (& Yes ~ No Mote: completing the Applicant Buslness
the UK wlith Companles zectlon s optlonal In this form.
House?
Reglstration number 14566348

If your buslness |s reglstered, use Its
Buslnessz name Lancaster Lounge Ltd reglstered name.
VAT number ] none Put "none” If you are not reglstered for VAT.
Leqgal status Private Limlted Company

Page 15 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040


SMardon
Rectangle

SMardon_1
Rectangle

SMardon_2
Rectangle


Continued from previous page...

‘Your posltlon In the business |Company Director

Home country Unlted Klngdom

Registered Address

Bullding number or name _

Street

Dlstrlct |

cyorown

County or admlinlstrative area |

Postcode ——|

Country ILInIted Klngdom

The country where the headquarters of your
buzlness Is located.

Address reglstered with Companles House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

l/we, as named In sectlon 1, apply for a premlzes licence under sectlon 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
deszcribed In sectlon 2 below (the premlses) and |/we are making thlz appllcatlon to you as the relevant licensing authorlty

In accordance with sectlon 12 of the Llcensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or descriptlon of the premlses?

(¢ Address 05 map reference ¢ Description
Postal Address Of Premises
Bullding number or name 152
Street Maln Street
District
Clty or town Vaxley

County or adminlstrative area |Huntlngdonshlre

Postcode PET 3LB

Country Unlted Kingdom
Further Details

Teteprons o

Mon-domestlc rateable

value of premises (£) 6.200

Page 16 of 52




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capaclty are you applylng for the premlses llcence?

1 AnIndlvidual or Indlviduals

<] Allmlted company / limlted llablilty partnership
A partnership (other than limlted llablilty)

An unincorporated assoclatlon

Other (for example a statutory corporatlon)

A recognlsed club

A charlty

The proprletor of an educational establlshment

A health service body

A person who s reglstered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) In respect of an Independent hospltal In Wales

O O odoonoin

A person who |s reglstered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Soclal Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrylng on of a regulated
actlvity (wlthin the meaning of that Part) In an Independent hospltal In
England

] The chlef offlcer of pollce of a pollce force In England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrylng on or propozing to carry on a business which Involves
the use of the premlses for llcensable actlvitles

[

] |am making the applicatlon pursuant to a statutory functlon

| am maklng the applicatlon pursuant to a functlon discharged by

[] virtue of Hls Malesty’s prerogative

Sectiond of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provlde name and reglstered address of appllicant In full. Where approprlate glve any reglstered number. In the case of a
partnershlp or other |olnt venture (other than a Dody corporate), glve the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Details

Reglstered number (where
applicable)

Descriptlon of appllcant (for example partnershlp, company, unincorporated assoclatlon etc)

Page 17 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

Address

Bullding number or name

Street

Diztrict

Clty or town

County or admlinlstrative area -
Postcode -3 |

Country Unlted Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mall _

Telephone number

Other telephone number -

* Date of birth

dd mm YyYy

= Natlonall Britlsh Documents that demonstrate entltlement to
tionallly s work In the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premlses licence to start? 15 | /02 ] | 2024
dd mm yyyy

ITyou wish the licence to be
valld only for a limlted perled, | / /
whendoyouwantlttoend - VYV

]

Provlde a general descriptlon of the premlze

For example the type of premlzes, lts general sltuatlon and layout and any other Informatlon which could be relevant to the
licensing oblectlves. Where your applicatlon Includes off-supplles of alcohol and you Intend to provide a place for
consumptlon of these off- supplles you must Include a descrlptlon of where the place wlll be and Itz proximlity to the
premlses

The venue wlll be a cocktall/wine bar serving tapas and have an array of beautlful drinks and food. The venue wlll offer a
relaxed and chlll atmosphere wlth a muslc added Into the mlx as background and also varlous live Jazz and Acoustlc acts
complementing the enviroment.

Page 18 of 52



Continued from previous page...

[T5.000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premlses at any one time,
ztate the number expected to
attend

Section b of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be providing plays?
" Yes (= Mo

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing flims?

" Yes * No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENT 5

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be providing Indoor sporting events?
™ Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENT 5

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provlding boxIng or wrestling entertalnments?
" Yes =« No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be providing live muslic?

(o Yes (" No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start |12:00 End
Start End
TUESDAY
Start [1200 | End
Start End

23.00

23:00

Glve timings In 24 hour clock.

(e.g. 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premlses
to De uzed for the activity.

Page 19 of 52

-

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start [12:00 End (23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start [12:00 End (23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start [12:00 End (01:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start [12:00 End (01:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start [12:00 End (23:00
Start End

WIll the performance of llve muslc take place Indoors or outdoors or both? \Where taking place In a bullding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
"  Indoors " Qutdoors (« Both Include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorlsed, If not already stated, and glve relevant further detalls, for example (but not
excluslvely) whether or not muslc wlll be amplifled or unamplifled.

We wlll be playlng a mlx of acoustlc, live Jazz and Plano playlng acts with amplifled sound at a low level.

State any seasonal varlatlons for the performance of llve muslc

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal days durlng the summer months.

Only New Years Eve

Mon-standard timings. Where the premlses wlll De used for the performance of llve muslc at different times from thoze listed
In the column on the left, lIst below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wizh the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Mew Years Eve untll 02.00 and Good Friday we wlll be golng on untll 01:00

Page 20 of 52

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

Section11of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be provlding recorded muslc?

( Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Glve timings In 24 hour clock.
Start |12:00 End |23:00 (e.g.. 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premlses
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start [12:00 End (23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start [12:00 End (23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start [12:00 End (23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start [12:00 End (01:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start [12:00 End (01:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start [12:00 End (23:00
Start End

WIll the playlng of recorded muslc take place Indoors or outdoors or both? \Where taking place In a bullding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(# Indoors Qutdoors (— Both Include a tent.

State type of activity to De authorlsed, IT not already stated, and glve relevant further detalls, for example (but not
excluslvely) whether or not muslc will be amplifled or unamplifled.

We wlll be playlng a background mlx of |azz, soul, funk , chlll out and r&b muslc

Page 21 of 52

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

State any seazonal varlatlons for playlng recorded muslc

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal days durlng the summer months.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premlses wlll De used for the playlng of recorded muslc at different times from those llsted
In the column on the left, llst below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Chrilstmas Eve.

Section12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Will you be provilding performances of dance?

™ Yes * Mo
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MU SIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guldance on regulated entertalnment

Wil you be provlding anything simllar to llve muslc, recorded muslc or
performances of dance?

" Yes ¢ Mo

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be provlding late nlght refreshment?
" Yes @ No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selllng or supplylng alcohol?

» Yes — No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY Glve timings In 24 hour clock.
Start |12:00 End |23:00 (e.g. 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premlses
Start End to be used for the activity.

Page 22 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start |12:00 End |23:00
Start End
WEDNESDAY
Start |12:00 End |23:00
Start End
THURSDAY
Start |12:00 End |23:00
Start End
FRIDAY
Start |12:00 End |01:00
Start End
SATURDAY
Start |12:00 End |01:00
Start End
SUNDAY
Start |12:00 End |23:00
Start End
\WIIl the sale of alcohol be for consumption: ltL ?Ei:rl:;;s a;g?ehcﬁli:i fc|=f rtﬁi n;;f? Eftmnm |
(= Onthe premlses ¢ Offthe premlses ( Both Is for consumptlon away from the premlses

select off. If the sale of alcohol Is for
consumptlon on the premlses and away
from the premlses select both.

State any seazonal varlatlons

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal days durlng the summer months.

Mon-standard timings. Where the premlses wlll De used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed In the
column on the left, llst below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wizh the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 23 of 52

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

State the name and detalls of the Indlvidual whom you wish to speclfy on the
llcence as premlses supervizor

Name
Flrst name Slimon
Famlly name Haker

dd mm Y¥yy

Enter the contact's address

Bullding number or name

Street

District

Clty or town

County or admlinlstratlve area

Postcode

1P

Country Unlted Kingdom

Perzonal Llcence number

(If known) 051832

lssulng llcensing authorlty
(If known)

Peterborough Clty Councll

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How willl the consent form of the proposed deslgnated premlses supervisor
be supplled to the authorlty?

(" Electronlcally, by the proposed deslgnated premlses supervisor

(» As an attachment to thls application

Reference number for consent f the consent form Is already submltted, ask

Conszent Form The Lancaster Lounge

form (If known) the proposed deslgnated premlses
supervlsor for ltz "system reference’ or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highllght any adult entertalnment or services, actlivitles, or other entertalnment or matters anclllary to the use of the
premlses that may glve rlse to concern In respect of chlldren

Glve Informatlon about anything Intended to occur at the premlses or anclllary to the uze of the premlzes which may glve
rlse to concern In respect of chlldren, regardless of whether you Intend chlldren to have access to the premlses, for example
(but not excluslvely) nudlty or seml-nudlty, fllms for restricted age groups etc gambllng machines etc.

none Page 24 of 52

= o' Prindar and Cantrodlar oF A )
= O AR MTEROEIET O b= WL

P
STl S = a



SMardon_3
Rectangle

SMardon_4
Rectangle

SMardon_5
Rectangle

SMardon_6
Rectangle

SMardon_7
Rectangle

SMardon_8
Rectangle


Continued from previous page...

Section17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start
Start
TUESDAY
Start
Start
WEDNESDAY
Start
Start
THURSDAY
Start
Start
FRIDAY
Start
Start
SATURDAY
Start
Start
SUNDAY
Start
Start

State any seazonal varlatlons

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

12:00

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

23.00

23.00

23:00

23:00

01:00

01:00

23:00

Glve timings In 24 hour clock.

(e.g.. 16:00) and only glve detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premlses
to be uzed for the actlvity.

For example (but not excluslvely) where the actlvity will occur on addltlonal dayz durlng the summer months.

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040

Page 25 of 52




Continued from previous page...

Mon standard timiIngs. Where you Intend to use the premlzes to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed In the column on the left, list below

For example (but not excluslvely), where you wish the actlvity to go on longer on a partlcular day e g. Chrilstmas Eve.

MNew Years Eve untll 02:00 and Good Friday untll 01:00

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Descrlbe the steps you Intend to take to promote the four licenzing objectives:
a) General — all four llcensing objectlves (b,cd.e)

List here steps you wlll take to promote all four licensing objectlves together.

The Licensee, that s the person In whose name the premlzes llcence |s lssued, shall ensure that all tlmes when the premlses
are Tor any llcensable actlvity, there are sufflclent competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of fulfllling the
terms and condlitlons of the license and for preventing crime and dlsorder. The Licensee shall ensure that all staff will
undertake tralning In thelr rezsponslbliities In relatlon to the sale of alcohol, partlcularly with regard to drunkenness and
underage persons. Records will be kept of tralning and refresher tralning.

D) The preventlon of crime and dizorder

Any Incldents of a crlminal nature that may occur on the premlses will be reported to the Police.

The Licensee wlll Install comprehenslve CCTV coverage at the premlzes and It Iz operated and malntalned at the premlzes.
The CCTV system shall conform to the followlng polnts:

1. Cameras must De slted to observe the entrance and exlt doors both Inslde and outslde.

2. Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of the heads and shoulders of all people entering the premlses |
e. capable of Identlfication.

3. Cameras vliewling tlll areas must capture frames not less than 50% of screen.

4 Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to glve an overvlew of the

premlses

5. Be capable of visually conflrming the nature of the crime commltted.

6. Provide a linked record of the date, time and place of any Image.

7. Provlde good quallty Images —colour durlng opening times.

8. Operate under exlsting light levels within and outslde the premizes.

9. Have the recording devlce located In a secure area or locked cablnet.

10. Have a monltor to revlew Images and recorded plcture quallty.

11. Be regularly malntalned to ensure contlnuous quallty of Image capture retentlon.

12. Have slgnage dlsplayed In the customer area to advlse that CCTV |z In operation.

13. Digltal Images must De kept for 31 days.

14. Pollce wlll have access to Images at any reasonable time.

15. The equlpment must have a sultable export method, e. G. CO/DVD writer so that the

police can make an evidentlal copy of the data they require. This data should be In the natlve flle format, to ensure that no
Image quallty ls lost when making the copy, If thls format |s non-standard (lLe. manufacturer proprletary) then the
manufacturer should supply the replay software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the pollice on a
standard computer. Coples must De made avallable to Pollce on request.

c) Publlc safety

Appropriate fire safety procedures are In place Including fire extingulshers (foam, H20 and CO2), fire blanket, Internally
llluminated flre exlt slgns, numerous smoke detectors and emergency lighting. All appllances are Inspected annually.
All emergency exltz shall be kept free from obstructlon at all times.

Page 26 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

d) The preventlon of public nulsance

All customers wlll be asked to leave quletly.
Clear and leglble notlces wlll be prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quletly and have regard to our

nelghbours.

e) The protectlon of chlldren from harm

The licensee and staff wlll ask persons who appear to be under the age of 25 for photographlc ID such as proof of age cards,
the Connexlons Card and Cltlzen Card, photographlc drlving licence or passport, an officlal Identlty card lssued by HM
Forces or by an EU country, bearing the photograph and date of Dirth of bearer.

All staff wlll be tralned for UNDERAGE SALES PREVENTION regularly.

A reglster of refused sales shall be kept and malntalned on the premlses.

Section19of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 27 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A llcence may not be held by an Indlvidual or an Indlvidual In a partnershlp who Is resldent In the UK who:

- does not have the right to llve and work In the UK; or
- Iz sublect to a condltlon preventing him or her from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a licensable
activity.

Any premlzes llcence lssued In respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 wlll become Invalld If the holder
ceaszes to be entltled to work In the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entltlement to work In the UK and are not sublect to a condltlon preventing
them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcenzable actlvity. They do thls In one of two ways: 1) by providing
wlth thils applicatlon coples or scanned coples of the documentsz listed below (which do not need to be certlfled), or 2) by
providing thelr ‘share code’ to enable the llcensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Offlce online right to work
checklng service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

- An explred or current passport showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport as the chlld of the
holder, Is A Britlsh cltlzen or a cltlzen of the UK and Colonles having the right of abode In the UK [please see
note below about which sectlons of the passport to copy].

= An explred or current passport or natlonal ldentlty card showlng the holder, or a person named In the passport
as the chlld of the holder, Is a natlonal of a European Economic Area country or Swhzerland.

- A Reglstratlon Certlficate or document certlfylng permanent resldence lssued Dy the Home Offlce to a natlonal
of a European Economlc Area country or Switzerland.

- A Permanent Resldence Card lssued by the Home Office to the famlly member of a natlonal of a European
Economlc Area country or Swhtzerland.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometric Resldence Permlt) lzsued by the Home Offlce to the
holder Indlcating that the person named Iz allowed to stay Indefinltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr
stay In the UK

- A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is exempt from Immigratlon control, |= allowed to stay
Indefinltely In the UK, has the right of abode In the UK. or haz no time limlt on thelr stay In the UK

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document lssued by the Home Offlce to the holder whth an endorsement

Indlcating that the named person |s allowed to stay Indefinltely In the UK or has no time limlt on thelr stay In
the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal
Insurance number and thelr name Issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certlflcate lssued In the UK, when produced in combination with an offlclal document
glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

- A birth or adoptlon certiflcate lssued In the Channel Izslands, the |sle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Matlonal Insurance number and thelr
name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A certlflcate of reglstratlon or naturallsatlon az a Britlsh cltlzen, when produced in combination with an
offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance number and thelr name lssued by a
Government agency or a prevlious employer.

Page 28 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder Is allowed to stay In the UK and = currently allowed to
work and Is not sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relatlng to the carrylng on of a
llcensable activity.

- A current Blometrlc Immigratlon Document (Blometrlc Rezsldence Permlt) lzsued by the Home Offlce to the
holder which Indlcates that the named person can currently stay In the UK and Is allowed to work relatlon to
the carrylng on of a licensable actlvity.

- A current Resldence Card lssued by the Home Offlce to a perzon who |5 not a natlonal of a European Economlc
Area state or Switzerland but who Iz a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvative rights or
resldence.

- A current Immilgratlon Status Document contalnlng a photograph lssued by the Home Office to the holder

wlth an endorsement Indlcating that the named person may stay In the UK, and |s allowed to work and s not
sublect to a condltlon preventing the holder from dolng work relatlng to the camrylng on of a licensable actlvity
when produced in combination with an offlclal document glving the person’s permanent Natlonal Insurance
number and thelr name lssued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

- A Certlflcate of Applicatlon, less than 6 months old, lssued by the Home Offlce under regulatlon 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immlgratlon (European Economlic Area) Regulatlons 2016, to a person who |s not a natlonal of a
European Economlc Area state or Switzerland but who Is a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has
derlvative rlghts of resldence.

- Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary thelr permlssion to De In the UK
wlth the Home Offlce such as the Home Offlce acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evlidence that the person has an appeal or adminlstrative revlew pending on an Immlgratlon
decklon, such as an appeal or adminlstrative review reference number.

- Reasonable evidence that a person who Is not a natlonal of a European Economilc Area state or Swltzerland but
who s a famlly member of such a natlonal or who has derlvatlve rights of resldence In exerclzlng treaty rights In
the UK Including-

- evldence of the applicant’s own ldentlty — such as a passport,
- evldence of thelr relatlonshlp with the European Economlc Area famlly member —e.g. a marrlage
certlflcate, clvll partnershlp certlflcate or birth certificate, and
- evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal has a right of permanent resldence In the UK or |s one
of the followlIng If they have been In the UK for more than 3 months:
(I) worklng e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
() self-employed e.g. contracts, Involces, or audlted accounts wlth a bank,
(1) studylng e.g. letter from the school, college or unlversity and evidence of sufficlent funds; or
() self-zufflclent e g. bank statements.

Famlly members of European Economlc Area natlonals who are studying or financlally Independent must also provide
evldence that the European Economlc Area natlonal and any famlly members hold comprehenslive slckness Insurance In the
UK. This can Include a private medlcal Insurance pollcy, an EHIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. |f the document copled Is a passport. a copy of the
followlng pages should be provided:-

(I) any page contalning the holder's personal detalls Including natlonallty;

(I} any page contalning the holder's photograph;

(lll) any page contalning the holder's slgnature;

(Iv) any page contalning the date of explry; and

(v) any page contalning Informatlon Indlcatlng the haolder has permlisslon to enter or remaln In the UK and s permlited to
wark.

Page 29 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

If the document |z not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

‘Your right to work wlll be checked as part of your licensing applicatlon and thls could Invalve us checklng your Immigration
status with the Home Offlce. We may otherwlse share Informatlon with the Home Offlce. Your licence applicatlon will not be
determined untll you have complled wlth thls guldance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternatlve to provlding a copy of the documents llsted above, appllcants may demonstrate thelr right to work by
allowlng the licenslng authorlty to carry out a check wlth the Home Offlce onllne right to work checking service.

To demonstrate thelr right to work vla the Home Offlce onllne right to work checklng service, appllcants should Include In
thils applicatlon thelr 3-diglt zhare code (provlded to them upon accessing the service at

to-work) which, along with the applicant’s date of birth (provided within thls application), wlill allow the llcensing auﬂ‘mrltg.r
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the appllicant’s right to work, the check wlll need to Indlcate that the applicant ls allowed to work In the
Unlted Kingdom and Is not subject to a condltlon preventing them from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a
licensable activity.

An onllne check wlll not be poszlble In all clrcumstances because not all applicants wlll have an Immlgratlon status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checklng service sets out what Informatlon and/or documentatlon
applicants wlll need In order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtaln a share code from the service
should submlt copy documents as zet out above.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 30 of 52

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

In terms of speclflc regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence Is requlred for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence
does not exceed 500.

Fllms: no licence |s requlred for ‘not-for-profit’ flim exhlbltlon held In communlity premlses between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provlded that the audlence does not exceed 500 and the organlser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who Is responslble for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abldes
by age clazsiflcatlon ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audlence does not exceed 1000.

BoxIng or Wrestling Entertalnment: no licence Is requlred for a contest, exhlbltlon or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audlence does not
exceed 1000. Comblned flghting sports — deflned as a contest, exhlbltlon or dlsplay which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martlal artz — are licensable as a boxIng or wrestling entertalnment rather than an
Indoor sportlng event.

Live muslc: no licence permlsslon Is required for:
a performance of unamplified llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premlses.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 05.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to sell
alcohol for consumptlon on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that Is not
llcensed to sell alcohol on those premlses, provlided that the audlence does not exceed 500

a performance of amplifled llve muslc beteween 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar community premlses, that |s not llcensed by a premlses licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responslble for the premlses.

a performance of ampllifled llve muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses
of (I} a local authorlty, or (ll) a school, or {lll) a hozpltal, provlded that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (I} the local
authorlty concemed, or (ll) the school or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

Recorded Muslc: no licence permlsslon Is required for:

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premlses authorlsed to zell alcohol
for consumptlon on those premlses, provided that the audlence does not exceed 500.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simllar communlty premises, that |s not llcensed by a premlses licence to zell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b) the organlser gets consent for the
performance from a person who Is responsible for the premlses.

any playlng of recorded muslc between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-resldentlal premlses of (l) a
local authorlty, or {ll) a school, or (lll) a hospltal, provided that (a) the audlence does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organlser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premlses from: (l) the local authorlty
concerned, or (ll) the school proprletor or (lll) the health care provider for the hospltal.

Page 31 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence Is requlred for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audlence does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertalnment remalns
llcenzable.

- Cross actlvity exemptlons: no llcence Is required between 06.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limlt on
audlence slze for:

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the local authorlty where the entertalnment Is provided
by or on behalf of the local authorlty;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the hospltal premlses of the health care provider where the
entertalnment Iz provided Dy or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertalnment taking place on the premlses of the school where the entertalnment Iz provided by or
on behalf of the school proprletor; and

0 any entertalnment (excluding flims and a boxlng or wrestling entertalnment) taking place at a travelling
clrcus, provided that (a) It takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audlence, and
(D) that the travelling clrcus has not been located on the same slte for more than 28 consecutlve days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

Thiz fee must be pald to the authorlty. [T you complete the application online, you must pay It by deblt or credlt card.

Premlzes Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbspvalue of the premlses.

To find out a premlses non domestlc rateable value go to the Valuatlon Offlce Agency slte at http://vwww .voa.gov.uk/
Duslness rates/Index htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 1o £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450 00"

Band E - £125001 and over £5635.00*

*If the premlzes rateable value ls In Bands D or E and the premlses |s primarlly used for the consumptlon of alcohol on the
premlses then your are requlired to pay a higher fee

Band D -£87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There Is an exemptlon from the payment of fees In relatlon to the provislon of regulated entertalnment at church halls,
chapel halls or premlses of a simllar nature, village hallz, parlsh or communlty halls, or other premlses of a simllar nature. The
costs assoclated with theze llcences wlll be met by central Government. If,. however, the llcence also authorlses the use of
the premlses for the supply of alcohol or the provislon of late night refreshment, a fee wlll De required.

Schools and skxth Torm colleges are exempt from the fees assoclated with the authorlzatlon of regulated entertalnment
where the entertalnment Iz provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the =chool or college.

|Tyou operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number In attendance at any one time
Capaclty 5000-9995 £1,000.00

Capaclty 10000 -14599 £2 000.00

Capaclty 15000-19999 £4 000.00

Capaclty 20000-29599 £8,000.00

Capaclty 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capaclty 40000-49999 £24 000.00

Capaclty 50000-59599 £32 000.00

Capaclty 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capaclty 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capaclty 60000-89999 £56,000.00

Capaclty 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

DECLARATION

Page 32 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




Continued from previous page...

. l/we understand It |s an offence, llable on convictlon to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under sectlon 158 of the
llicensing act 2003, to make a false statement In or In connectlon with thilz application.

Applicable to Indlvidual applicants only, Including those In a partnershlp which Is not a limlted llabllity partnership] |

. understand | am not entltled to be lssued with a licence If| do not have the entltlement to llve and work In the UK {or IT |
am subject to a condltlon preventlng me from dolng work relating to the carrylng on of a llcensable actlvity) and that my
licence will become Invalld If | cease to be entltled to llve and work In the UK (pleaze read guldance note 15).

The DPS named In this application form Is entltled to work In the UK (and Is not subject to condltlons preventing him or
* her from dolng work relating to a licensable actlvity) and | have seen a copy of hls or her proof of entltlement to work, If
approprlate (please see note 15)

[<  Ticking this box Indlcates you have read and understood the above declaratlon

Thlz sectlon should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the questlon "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the appllcant™

* Full name Domenlco Rlecladrl
* Capaclty Company Director
* Date 17 [ f10o1] [ 2024
dd mm YyYY
Add another signatory

Once you're finlshed you need to do the followlng:

1. Save thls form to your computer Dy clicklng flle/zave as...

2. Go back to https//www. gov.uk/apply-for-a-llcence/premlses-llcence/huntingdonshire/apply-1 to upload this flle and
contlnue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentatlon to hand.

ITISAN OFFENCELIABLETO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING 50 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSEWHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO 15 SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS ASTO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCEWHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
I5 DISQUALIFIED

Page 33 of 52

= Oueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040




OFFICE USE ONLY

Appllcant reference number

Fee pald

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorlsatlon code

Payment authorlzatlon date

Date and tlme submltted

Approval deadline

Error message

ls Digltally slgned ]

1 2 3 4 5 & I & 3 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next>

Page 34 of 52

& Cuesn's Printer and Controller of HMSO 20040



http://www.tcpdf.org

25 Jo Gg abed

' OIL TANK:
/ & \CONTAMINATION— — — —

Existing external joil tank removed
from site including all associated

EXTENTS OF EXTERNAL WORKS EXTENTS OF EXTERNAL WORKS pipework
TO BE FULLY CONFIRMED AND TO BE FULLY CONFIRMED AND
AGREED BY CLIENT

AGREED BY CLIENT

Cycles provision for Wine Bar o

Existing metal staircase removed
and new wider metal staircase by
specialist

Foundations to be confirmed by
specialist and agreed with BCO

MALES
LAYOUT AND DESIGN BY
SPECIALIST, AGREED WITH
CLIENT

FEMALES
LAYOUT AND DESIGN BY
SPECIALIST, AGREED WITH
CLIENT

BINS

New external gulley to serve Bins
store. Linked to existing system.
determine levels on site Line of balcony over shown
dashed lines. All by specialist

Form new opening to create exterr{al
door to Lobby.

T;L New concrete lintels over as ’
N engineers details ’
. ~ [ PosT =
N AN N ~ EXTENTS OF EXTERNAL WORKS ’
~ TO BE FULLY CONFIRMED AND , o
~ ]
~ ST
~ |
~ /
N ' |
~ o - -
G WA R ; ~ -
_ “LincatL4 Fame/ ~ " faiell
| Filfteatioh Unit< = -
l 2, - _— oy
4 ASBESTOS ROOF /" New connection to existing ’
COVERING / drain run. Determine invert /
level on site
\ 3 Existing Linear drainage channel )
LAVOUTAND. DE‘S,IGN(\B\E(,'" 4 C tham[id and external works ﬂ ' Opost
/SPECIALIST/AGREEDWITH, 7| 2teredipsul ’
/é‘l.JENT N / : L ! j
(¢]
Ext'g /
RWP
Demolish existing lean to ’
conservatory type structure R’\
forming corridor ] S
o
GLAZED STRUCTURE / o
GLASS o
—— — — BN O B V| A O £
/o R g N W3 VU (1
e (- POST
New connectio"\ to existing ROST
drain run. Dete\rmine invert New soil pipe to serve
lev ite apartment above. Determine
‘ exact location on site
N N O O ay Ee . il '
] s el o
Existing manhole. New connection to existing \ Existing manholé — 1l - '
Determine invert level on drain run. Determine invert [ B & Determine invert level on ’j Z.
site level on site S I\ | site 7 7
N ||
A |
\
%\ | .ps
2
% | ar rosition
=3
7.\
%, ‘
AN |
\
\ |
\ |

MIXED USE DEVELOPMENT PDG ARCHITECTSLTD
152 MAIN STREET, YAXLEY Se eyl N
PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN ?_egi;bom;ggég% 6TJ

Scale: 1:50@A1 Date:  04/2023 E: dodonapdaarchitects.couk
Drawn: CRB Dwg No: 21036 L22 W: www pdgarchitects.co.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



icence No.

0000849958.
",

e,

=

Huntingdonshire

D

S TR

[

£ QU N ¢

L

Title:

Mapping Portal Map
Page 37 of 52

15 February 2024

Produced by:

-~ char .
3 R gZ?viecceis Mappmg Portal

Scale:

1:827  @A4



This page is intentionally left blank



Summary of Representations and Comments from Responsible Authorities

Lancaster Lounge Ltd

01.02.2024

08.02.2024

25.01.2024

Date From Comments
received
25.01.2024 | Becky Smoothy | | can confirm that we have received the below email regarding the application

Cambridgeshire
& Peterborough
Trading
Standards

Leon Collins
Watch
Commander
Fire Safety
Inspector
Huntingdon
district &
Peterborough
City

Fatima Kassam
MCIEH
Environmental
Health Officer
Huntingdonshire
District Council

PC 446 Claire
Metclalf
Operational
Planning and
Licensing|
Partnerships
and Operational
Support
Cambridgeshire
Constabulary
Hinchingbrooke
Park,

for a new premises licence for Lancaster Lounge Ltd, 152 Main Street, Yaxley.
We have provided the applicant with Challenge 25 information and have no
other comments to make.

Date: 01 February 2024
Dear Madam

FIRE PRECAUTIONS
PREMISES: 152 MAIN STREET, YAXLEY, PE7 3LB

| refer to the application dated 18/01/2024 for a premises licence to the above
premises in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

The Fire Authority acknowledges receipt of the above application, and a fire
safety audit may be carried out in due course as part of the Cambridgeshire
Fire and Rescue Service's risk based audit programme under the Regulatory
Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005.

This letter is without prejudice to the powers of the Licensing Authority and to
the requirements or recommendations that may be made by enforcing
authorities under other legislation.

Should you have any queries relating to this correspondence, or if this Service

can be of any further help or assistance please do not hesitate to contact
Leon Collins by telephoning r by e-mailing

Yours faithfully
Leow Colling

| have no further comments to make.

Kind regards,
Fatima

Good morning Licensing,

Please find below the 8 agreed conditions for Lancaster Club, Yaxley, and also
their agreement to reduce alcohol supply to 22:30hrs Sunday-Thursday, and
00:30hrs Friday and Saturday).

1. Substantial food offering will be available until one hour prior to
closing time
2. Staff will take all necessary steps to ensure that customers do not take

partly consumed alcoholic products or drinking receptacles away from the
premises

Page 39 of 52



08.02.2024

15.02.2024

Huntingdon,
PE29 6NP

3. Children under the age of 18 shall not be permitted to enter or
remain at the premises after 21:00 unless dining with a responsible adult
4. The designated premises supervisor, will ensure that an Incident

report log is maintained. This shall be completed as soon as possible and in
any case no later than the close of business on the day of the incident. The
register is to be kept on the premises at all times and shall be produced to an
authorised person on requested

5. All staff will undertake responsible alcohol sales training prior to
engaging in the sale of alcohol. Refresher training will be carried out at least
once every 6 months. Fully auditable training records should be maintained
for all staff in respect of the sale of alcohol. These will be made available for
inspection upon request to the Police and all other Responsible Authorities
6. All staff must complete welfare and vulnerability training. This is to
include ‘Ask for Angela’ Scheme (as long as it is still in operation). The training
is to be carried out at least once every 12 months and written records of the
training must be kept for inspection by Cambridgeshire Police or an
authorised officer of a responsible authority

7. A written delegation of authority record will be kept at the premises
whereby non personal licence holders are authorised to make sales on behalf
of the Designated Premises Supervisor

8. A risk assessment will be done to assess the requirement to employ
SIA door supervisors. This risk assessment will take into consideration
information and advice provided by the local police. A copy of this risk
assessment will be made available to the Police and Licensing Authority on
request

Please ensure these are added to the premises license if/when it is granted.

Further correspondence in relation to an amendment to condition 1

Good morning Simon,
It has been pointed out that as your client’s not applied for LNR they would not be able to adhere to the current condition 1:
1. Substantial food offering will be available until one hour prior to closing time
Therefore, | propose to alter this condition to read:
1. Substantial food offering will be available until 23:00hrs.
Please can you discuss with your client and let me know if they are in agreement.
Kind regards,

Clare

Hi Clare,
We have already discussed this and no worries at all, the kitchen will be open until 23.00 on the Friday and Saturday evening.
Kindest Regards,

Simon Baker,

Further correspondence in relation to amendment to the application,
impacting on the agreed timings.

Page 40 of 52




Hi Sarah,

Thanks for updating me.
I'm happy with the 23:00 alcohol timings.

Regards,

Clare

From: Licensing (HDC) <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Licensing South *
Subject: RE: New Premises Application - Lancaster Club - Peterborough - HDC/PREOOSS0

Hi Claire

I wanted to let you know about some further changes to this application. Turns out there are planning restrictions on the times, they can
play music and be open to the public. So they have agreed to drop the hours back so they are in line with the restrictions. These are:

Live and Recorded: Music Mondays to Sundays 12:00 to 23:00
Sale of alcohol (for cc ption ON the pr ): Mondays to Sundays 12:00 to 23:00

Opening Hours: — Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 23:30
The external customer area will not be used after 23:00 on any day.

This is slightly different from the adjustment in times that you agreed for alcohol Sunday — Thursday, so | wanted to check if you were
happy with this or wanted them to stick with the 22:30 finish for alcohol. Obviously the agreed time you had for Fri & Sat have been
dropped further.

Otherwise the rest of your conditions aren’t affected and will still be added.

Thanks.

Sarah

Page 41 of 52




This page is intentionally left blank



Summary of Representations from Other Parties.

Date
Received

From

07.02.2024

Comments

Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Objection to Premises Licence Application for Lancaster Lounge,
Main Street, Yaxley

| am writing to formally object to the premises licence application
submitted by the developer, for the sale of alcohol and live and
recorded music, both indoors and outdoors, at the Lancaster, in
accordance with the Licensing Act 2003.

My objection is rooted in several concerns regarding the proposed
licence and the developer's conduct throughout the development
process. Despite initial assurances that the establishment would
operate as a restaurant and piano bar, featuring a 'small plates'
menu, the terms of the licence application indicate a departure
from these representations.

The requested extension of operating hours until 1 AM raises
significant apprehensions given the stated intent of the venue as a
restaurant and piano bar. Such late-night hours are incongruent
with the ambiance and atmosphere typically associated with dining
establishments and could disrupt the tranquillity of the surrounding
area, especially considering the premises is in a conservation area.

Additionally, during the planning application process, clauses 5 and
8, as outlined below, were integral components that were
confirmed in the planning documents, these were:

Clause 5. The use of the wine bar hereby permitted shall be limited
to Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 23:30. The external patron area should
not be used after 23:00 hours on any day.

Clause 8. No amplified or other music shall be played in the
premises outside the following times 10:00 to 23:00 on any day.

The inclusion of these conditions in the original planning application
was essential for ensuring that the operation of the premises would
be consistent with the needs and expectations of the local
community. The new request for extended operating hours and
amplified music beyond the agreed-upon times represents a breach
of the original planning requirements.

Furthermore, | am deeply concerned about the potential impact of
the proposed licence on the safety and well-being of the
neighbourhood, particularly given the proximity of a pub known for
incidents of fighting and police attendance when it operates late.
Granting a licence for extended hours and live music may
exacerbate these issues and pose a threat to public order and

Page 43 of 52




13.02.2024

safety.

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, any decision regarding
the granting of a premises licence should prioritize the promotion
of public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the
protection of residential amenity. The proposed licence application
fails to meet these objectives and disregards the concerns of the
local community.

Therefore, | respectfully urge the Licensing Authority to reject the
premises licence application for the Lancaster Lounge in its current
form. Any decision should reflect the interests and concerns of the
community while upholding the principles outlined in the Licensing
Act 2003 and adhering to the original planning requirements.

Thank you for considering my objection.

Yours sincerely,

13th February 2024
License Ref: HDC/PREO0890
Application Number: 276415

For the attention of: The licensing Department Huntingdonshire
District Council

My name is [
Hive the | < mises as stated in

the subject of this correspondence.

My address is |

| have lived at this location since -

| have not experienced any problems with the former Lancaster Cub
which was members only and had a tradition of members who had
historical links with the Royal Airforce.

It is because of this reason alone the usual nuisance that can be
associated with this kind of establishment was avoided.

The hours particularly with regard to music inside and out were
kept reasonable and the misbehaviour which has been associated
with The Three Horseshoes a few doors down has been averted.

| feel that in the most part this is because a members only policy

Page 44 of 52



15.02.2024

was in place.

It is important to note that the location is in the old part of the
village, which is part of a conservation zone.

And that it is almost entirely residential, which means that the
applicant is closely surrounded by residents on all sides.

The application for an alcohol licence running from Sunday to
Thursday with the hours being 12:00 to 23:00 would be
unacceptable where neighbours are trying to sleep.

The blue form as posted outside our house stipulates that Friday
and Saturdays the hours would be 12:00 to 01:00

This proposal would lead to:

. Late night, early hour noise nuisance.

. Would most likely lead to a concentration of customers leaving the
premises in the late hour of the day and this in turn would lead to
the same problems as experienced a few doors down at The Three
Horseshoes public house, namely fighting and rowdy behaviour.

| would prefer:

. That licensing hours are restricted strictly to 11pm cut off point for
closure.

. That after 10pm all outdoor music ceases and that indoor music be
kept to a level that is containable inside the building.

Yours sincerely

Further correspondence following notification of previously agreed
amendments and conditions.

Dear Ms Mardon

Thank you for your reply.

Please see below a summary of what | would consider reasonable
to live with:

1) Live and recorded music Monday to Sunday from 12:00 to 23:00
except that outside music cease at 22:00 and that windows and
doors are closed to contain the volume of music indoors from
22:00.

2) Alcohol sales Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 23:00.

3) Opening hours Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 23:30.

4) External customer area closed at 22:30

Page 45 of 52




Special Areas Of Concern Regarding Nuisance:

- That smokers do not assemble outside on the front pavement or
wall.

- That drinkers do not assemble outside on the front pavement or
wall.

- That people to not assemble outside on the front pavement or
wall for conversation.

Page 46 of 52




Application Number: 21/02807/FUL

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Planning Permission

Huntingdonshire District Council in pursuance of powers under the above Act, hereby GRANT
PERMISSION for:

Proposal: Change of use of Public House to Wine Bar and 4 No. Apartments (3 x 1 Bedroom
first floor, 1 x two bedroom second floor), rear extension, replacement roof to
former cellar, widening of staircase, creation of external walkway with balustrading
to first floor, 4 No. dormer windows to front and replacement doors and windows
(Anthracite Grey)

Site address: 152 Main Street Yaxley Peterborough PE7 3LB
Applicant: Mr D Ricciardi

in accordance with your application received on 14th December 2021 and plans (listed below) which
form part of the application

Plan Type Reference Version Date Received
Location Plan 21036/PLO1 14.12.2021
Floor plans and 21036/PL05B 26.04.2022
Elevations

Floor plans and 21036/PL06 14.12.2021
Elevations

Site Plan 21036/PL02 14.12.2021

Subject to the following condition/s.

" ke

Clara Kerr
Chief Planning Officer

Page 1 of 6
Date 9th December 2022 -
Huntingdonshire
DI STRICT COoOuUuNOCIL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388424
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 47 of 52


SMardon_9
Rectangle


1. Condition.
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this permission.

1. Reason.
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, as amended.

2. Condition.
The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the approved plans
listed in the table above.

2. Reason.
For the avoidance of doubt to ensure that the development is carried out in accordance with the
approved plans.

3. Condition.
The external materials to be used in the construction of the works hereby permitted shall be as
detailed in the submitted application form received by the Local Planning Authority on 14th
December 2021 and as shown on the approved plans listed in the table above.

3. Reason.
In the interests of visual amenity in accordance with Policies LP11 and LP 12 of
Huntingdonshire's Local Plan to 2036.

4. Condition.
The use of the site hereby approved shall be limited to the use hereby approved as a wine bar
and for no other purposes unless otherwise agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority.

4. Reason.
To ensure that the use remains compatible with the surrounding area in accordance with LP11
and LP12 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan to 2036.

5. Condition.
The use of the wine bar hereby permitted shall be limited to Monday - Sunday 10:00 - 23:30. The
external patron area should not be used after 23:00 hours on any day.

5. Reason.
In the interests of residential amenity in accordance with LP14 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan
to 2036.

6. Condition.

Clara Kerr
Chief Planning Officer

Page 2 of 6
Date 9th December 2022 B
Huntingdonshire
DI STRICT COoOuUuNOCIL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388424
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 48 of 52



The car parking spaces shown on the submitted plan 21036/PL02 shall be laid out, constructed
to top course level, marked out and made available for use before the development comes into
operation and thereafter used for no other purpose in pertituity.

. Reason.
In the interests of highway safety.

. Condition.

The development hereby approved shall be carried out strictly in accordance with the mitigation
measures and recommendations detailed in the Acoustic Assessment of a Mixed-Use
Residential and Commercial Development Site Address: 152 Main Street, Yaxley, Peterborough,
PE7 3LB dated 25/04/2022 by Nova Acoustics. No dwelling shall be occupied until the mitigation
measures associated with that dwelling and those associated with the commercial use (Wine
Bar), as identified in the aforementioned Acoustic Assessment, have been installed or
implemented. The noise mitigation measures shall thereafter be retained in perpetuity.

. Reason.
In the interests of residential amenity in accordance with LP14 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan
to 2036.

. Condition.
No amplified or other music shall be played in the premises outside the following times 10:00 to
23:00 on any day.

. Reason.
In the interests of residential amenity in accordance with LP14 of the Huntingdonshire Local Plan
to 2036.

. Note to applicant.
Statement as to how the Local Planning Authority (LPA) has worked with the applicant in a
positive and proactive manner on seeking solutions:

When an application is received, planning conditions will be used where they can make a
development acceptable.

A clear reason for refusal identifies the specific reasons why the development is unacceptable
and helps the applicant to determine whether and how the proposal can be revised to make it
acceptable.

In relation to this application, it was considered and the process managed in accordance with the
National Planning Policy Framework 2021.

Clara Kerr

Chief Planning Officer
Page 3 of 6

Date 9th December 2022

Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT C€OWUNCCIHL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388424
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 49 of 52



10. Note to applicant.
Huntingdonshire District Council became a Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Charging
Authority on 1st May 2012. The Council is obliged to collect the levy from liable parties in
instances where development received planning permission on or after 1st May 2012. It is
important that liable parties (usually developers or landowners) are correctly identified to the
Council as early as possible. For more details on CIL, the developments the charges will apply
to, how much the charge will be and the process involved, including the developers or
landowners legal responsibilities, the CIL pages on the Council's website at
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk should be referred to. It should be noted that all development which
creates one or more dwellings will be liable to be charged irrespective of the floor space charge.
However, developments which create less than 100 square metres of new floor space and do not
involve a dwelling or dwellings, will be exempt from CIL and will not be charged.

" oe

Clara Kerr
Chief Planning Officer

Page 4 of 6
Date 9th December 2022 B
- ~—-=—'-"‘:-?.5_"_1-.:h-_=__,__:_’=‘_.

Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT C€OWUNCCIHL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388424
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 50 of 52



NOTES

Rights of Appeal under the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990 Section 78

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the Local Planning Authority to refuse permission for
the proposed development or to grant permission subject to conditions, he/she may appeal to the
Secretary of State responsible for planning within;

¢ Six months from the date of this decision notice.

Appeals must be made on a form which is obtainable from the Planning Inspectorate, Customer
Support Unit, Temple Quay House, 2 The Square, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN. Alternatively all
forms can be downloaded from their website www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk. The Secretary of
State has power to allow a longer period for the giving of a notice of appeal but he will not normally
be prepared to exercise this power unless there are special circumstances, which excuse the delay
in giving notice of appeal. The Secretary of State is not required to entertain an appeal if it appears
to him that permission for the proposed development could not have been granted by the Local
Planning Authority, or could not have been so granted otherwise than subject to the conditions
imposed by them, having regard to the statutory requirements, to the provisions of the Development
Orders and to any directions given under the Orders. He does not, in practice, refuse to entertain
appeals solely because the decision of the Local Planning Authority was based on a direction given
by him.

If permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions, whether by the Local
Planning Authority or by the Secretary of State responsible for planning and the owner of the land
claims that the land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use by the carrying out of any
development which has been or would be permitted, he may serve on the Council of the County
District in which the land is situated a purchase notice requiring that Council to purchase his interest
in the land in accordance with the provision of Part VI of the Town and Country Planning Act, 1990.

Claiming Compensation

In certain circumstances, a claim may be made against the Local Planning Authority for
compensation where permission is refused or granted subject to conditions by the Secretary of State
on appeal or on a reference of an application to him. The circumstances in which such
compensation is payable are set out in Section 114 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

Clara Kerr
Chief Planning Officer

Page 5 of 6
Date 9th December 2022 B
Huntingdonshire
DI STRICT COoOuUuNOCIL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388424
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 51 of 52


http://www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk/

Street Naming and Numbering

In order to obtain an official postal address, any new buildings should be formally registered with
Huntingdonshire District Council. Unregistered addresses cannot be passed to Royal Mail for
allocation of postcodes. Applicants can find additional information, a scale of charges and an
application form at:

www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/streets-parking-transport/street-naming-and-numbering/
Alternatively, applicants can contact the Street Naming and Numbering Team on 01480 388153 or
email streetnaming@huntingdonshire.gov.uk. Please note new address cannot be assigned by the
Council until the footings of any new buildings are in place.

General Notes

This decision notice does not convey any approval or consent which may be required under any
enactment, bye-law or regulation other than Section 57 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

" oe

Clara Kerr
Chief Planning Officer

Page 6 of 6
Date 9th December 2022 B
- ~—-=—'-"‘:-?.5_"_1-.:h-_=__,__:_’=‘_.

Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT C€OWUNCCIHL
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street 01480 388424
Huntingdon. PE29 3TN
Dmadmin@huntingdonshire.gov.uk www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 52 of 52



	Agenda
	Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non Registerable Interests
	Filming and Recording of Council Meetings

	4 LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
	LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	1.	MEMBERSHIP
	2.	THE HEARING


	5 THE LANCASTER LOUNGE, 152 MAIN STREET, YAXLEY PE7 3LB
	Appendix A REDACTED
	APPENDIX B Plan
	APPENDIX C Location plan
	APPENDIX D FULL
	APPENDIX E REDACTED
	APPENDIX F REDACTED


